

Festival Day Committee Meeting Minutes

2/13/2025

Start Time: 7:30pm

End Time: 7:55pm

In Attendance: Ilene Horowitz, Rudy Riveron, Donna Ilardi, Mike Ilardi, Peter Shappe, Russ Pencak, Scot Desort, Clarisse Taber, Marty Sweinhart

The committee met on February 13th. The committee meeting was held via zoom. The committee always starts the first meeting of the year in February.

Ilene updated the committee on the contracts that have come in so far from the 5k timing company, the Rockwall, and fireworks.

Ilene reminded the committee that in August's wrap up meeting we voted on bringing back the same entertainment/vendors from last year.

Ilene gave the committee three estimates for the Porta Johns. The committee voted on not having the company service the porta potties throughout the weekend. We ordered 10 Porta Johns. Maintenance locks them when they are delivered. We will have Maintenance stagger unlocking and opening them for the weekend. Maintenance to freshen up porta potties and replace toilet paper.

Ilene updated the committee on the buses for Sunday. The committee voted to use Rockaway Township again for two buses on Sunday. We are waiting for the Township's new pricing for 2025. Their contract will still come in lower than the quotes Ilene received from two other bus companies. We should have the bus contract in April/May.

Ilene presented the committee with a request from a food vendor for a 20x10 spot. The food vendor cannot attend all four days. Which is a requirement for all vendors. The committee voted to keep the existing policy for the 10x10 spot. Which has been voted on and discussed by the committee.

Lake Committee to have their fish tanks again this year from Thursday to Sunday and have a Kids Fishing Contest on that Saturday.

This year Adult Hippity Hop Race: Day to be determined

Adult only Gong Show "Clean-Fun-Family Friendly Acts" 45-60 minutes on Saturday. Time to be announced.

Committee voted karaoke this year; the age group starts at 13 years old and older.

Per the Beach Committee: Beach1 will close Thursday, Friday, and Saturday once the lifeguards are off duty.

Festival day will not be hiring outside security this year. As it was brought up in August's wrap up meeting and to the board. The security committee is responsible for having security in place.

Minutes submitted by: Ilene Horowitz

Approved by: Michael Ilardi-OIC

Festival Day Committee Meeting Minutes

03/13/25

7:30pm

In Attendance : Ilene Horowitz, Patricia Degnan, Rudy Riveron, Donna Ilardi, Mike Ilardi, Peter Schappe, Scot Desort

Committee Discussed again that it's the security committee's responsibility to hire security for the weekend. The decision was made in August and money was added to the budget line in October under the security line.

Committee Discussed looking into a dunk tank for Sunday. Just a very basic conversation and sharing ideas on the logistics if it made sense.

Ilene is still waiting on the bus contract. Their rates and contracts for 2025 should be coming in April/May.

The committee agreed to advertise a QR code in the newsletter for Festival Days instead of running full page ads each month.

Minutes submitted by: Ilene Horowitz

Approved by: Michael Ilardi-OIC

Festival Day Committee Meeting Minutes

04/10/25

7:30pm

In Attendance: Ilene Horowitz, Patricia Degnan, Donna Ilardi, Mike Ilardi, Scot Desort, Marty Sweinhart.

The committee discussed music bingo for Thursday night and Scot and Ilene to pick the playlist.

Committee discussed Name that Tune; it is still Thursday night.

The Glow in the Dark Foam party is on Thursday night and this year it's for 1.5 hours instead of an hour.

Ilene updated the committee that some of the sponsor checks have come in. They are coming earlier than usual. Ilene is sending sponsor letters every week. Over 50 letters have been sent to businesses looking for new sponsors.

All food vendor deposits have been submitted except for one. Vendors were informed of the February 15th deadline. Without a small deposit or payment by that date, the committee cannot guarantee the spot will remain available.

The committee voted unanimously to raise the fee for the 5k race. The fee has remained the same the last few years. The new fee is \$35 pre-registration and \$40 the day of the event.

Sandcastle contest to be called: Sand Sculpting contest.

Sunday adult hot dog eating contest

The Gong Show is 21 years and older. Currently it's planned for Saturday; time to be determined. Event subject to change.

Minutes submitted by: Ilene Horowitz

Approved by: Michael Ilardi-OIC